
VERO BEACH UTILITIES COMMISSION MINUTES 
Tuesday, February 9, 2016 – 9:00 a.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, Vero Beach, Florida  
 

PRESENT: Vice Chairman/Indian River Shores Representative, Robert Auwaerter; 
Members:  Chuck Mechling, Judy Orcutt, Stephen Lapointe, Laura Moss, and Alternate 
Member #1, George Baczynski Also Present: City Manager, James O’Connor; Water 
and Sewer Director, Rob Bolton and Deputy City Clerk, Sherri Philo 
 
Unexcused Absences:  Scott Stradley and Bill Teston 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Vice Chairman called today’s meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A) January 12, 2016 
 
Mrs. Moss referred to page nine of the January 12, 2016 Utilities Commission meeting 
minutes.  She reported that she asked Ms. Philo to add that she read into the record the 
Mission Statement of the Utilities Commission.  She suggested that a copy of the Mission 
Statement be attached to the original minutes.   
 
Mr. Mechling made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 12, 2016 as 
amended.  Mrs. Moss seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 
 
Mrs. Moss noted that the Chairman had stated at the January 12th meeting that discussion 
of Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) representation would be on today’s agenda.  
She said that she was not suggesting that they add it to today’s agenda as she didn’t know 
how long today’s presentations would be, but felt it might be something that they would 
want to discuss now or after today’s presentations.  Also, the Finance Commission 
received an update on the Electric Utilities at their meeting yesterday and she felt this 
Commission should also receive the update.  She requested that she be able to speak 
before Mr. Bolton’s presentation in order to establish the context as she was the one who 
requested that he attend today’s meeting. 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 
Mrs. Orcutt asked that they add to today’s agenda Florida Power and Light’s (FPL) 
application for groundwater usage.   
 

                                      1 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 



Mr. Mechling made a motion to add to today’s agenda, FMPA representation, 
update on Electric Utilities, and FPL’s application for groundwater usage to be 
after today’s presentations (items 5-C, 5-D, and 5-E).  Mrs. Moss seconded the 
motion and it passed unanimously. 
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A) Water Quality Presentation – Mr. Rob Bolton 

 
Mrs. Moss reported that she attended the February 2, 2016 City Council meeting noting 
that the water quality and outage was not on their agenda, but she brought this up under 
Public Comment.  She read into the record an excerpt of what she said at the City Council 
meeting, “Our community cannot drink the water today.  This is the most serious breach 
of public trust that Elected Officials can incur.  There are no public matters more 
important than the matter of sanitation and clean water.  The very existence of society 
depends upon it.  This failure to protect the public was compounded by the Councils’ 
inability to communicate with the public.  Ironically that deficiency is on the agenda on 
that date and the Council has been aware of it for quite some time according to the 
attached memorandum, but has not acted on it.”  She said that she then invited the public 
to attend today’s meeting.  She said that she spoke with Mr. Bolton on Monday of last 
week, which was the first full day of the precautionary water advisory and Mr. Bolton 
readily agreed to attend today’s meeting and explain to the Commission and to the public 
exactly what happened.  She said that she suggested at the City Council meeting that robo 
calls might be considered in order to inform the public (of situations such as the 
precautionary boil water notice).  She said there was great difficulty in getting this 
information to the public and she volunteered to help Mr. O’Connor to accomplish this.  
She reported that she would be meeting with Mr. O’Connor to work on this project after 
today’s meeting.  She said that everyone is aware of the problem and they are going to 
work on it.  She hoped that Mr. Bolton would be able to explain this in a step by step 
fashion using layman’s terms so the community can understand it. 
 
Mr. Rob Bolton, Water and Sewer Director, reported that last Sunday there was a power 
outage, which resulted in loss of pumping capacity to pump the water from the ground 
storage tanks into the distribution system.  He reported that currently there are two Water 
Treatment Plants at the water treatment site at the Airport.  One is a Lime Softening (LS) 
Plant and one is a Reverse Osmosis (RO) Plant.  He said the water is combined, mixed, 
and pumped into ground storage.  There are three tanks at that site that have four (4) 
million gallons of capacity, which are normally kept full.   
 
Mrs. Moss asked is that a reserve. 
 
Mr. Bolton said it is actually a buffering.  He explained that they would use it for things, 
such as if there was a fire and they needed a lot of water, if they had large demands 
because of a drought, etc.   
 
Mrs. Moss asked is there a possibility that the water that was stored could be 
contaminated. 

                                      2 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 



Mr. Bolton answered no.   
 
Mrs. Moss asked in terms of usage for the City, how long would the “buffered” water 
last. 
 
Mr. Bolton said this month they are probably producing 5 ½ million gallons of water per 
day.  During a drought they might push 7 million gallons and during a rain event 
probably about 4 million gallons.  He said the Treatment Plant has 4 million gallons of 
storage. 
 
Mrs. Moss asked how much of that is used per day. 
 
Mr. Bolton said it is almost like a big bucket.  He explained that they are treating water, 
putting it into the bucket, and then they pump the water out of the bucket to distribute it 
to the homeowners.  The concept is to keep the bucket full.  He said there is no way that 
the customer demand is going to exceed what they have in treatment capacity.   He said 
the concern is to keep the power on for the pumps to pull the water out of the bucket.  He 
reported that there were nine (9) pumps at the LS Plant.  Two of those pumps can also be 
powered from the RO Treatment Plant.  The power that feeds into the LS Plant comes 
from two sub-stations, Substation 5 and Substation 6.  The power feed for the RO Plant 
comes only from Substation 5.  Because they have two feeds coming from two different 
substations that is all that is required by law.  He said they also have a backup generator 
that will generate enough power for the entire Plant facility.  Once it is powered there is a 
Programmable Logical Controller (PLC) that controls the pump starts, stops, and 
sequence on when they run based on how many hours they ran for any given time.   
Mr. Auwaerter asked how long can the generator run. 
 
Mr. Bolton answered about three or four days.   
 
Mr. Bolton reported that last Sunday when the power failed, the generator came on and 
then the PLC had a failure.  He explained that the PLC itself did not fail, but the battery 
charger that charges the battery backup failed.  He said they replaced the battery backup 
and everything is fine at this point.  They are currently looking for a company so they can 
have two battery backup systems with an auto transferring switch where if one is not 
getting power it would immediately switch to the other.  He said they don’t know if it 
will be fast enough because what happened was that when the power went off, the power 
on the generator came on, but because it is fed through the backup system the PLC went 
into an error failure.  Therefore, they physically would have to push the button to reset 
the PLC to start everything back up.  He said whatever they purchase would need to be 
fast enough so it doesn’t send the PLC into an error failure and still require someone to 
physically start it.  He said that they installed a mechanical switch safeguard.  The RO 
Treatment Plant on Pump 8 or 9 has a mechanical switch that even if a power failure 
occurs and the PLC goes down, the power from the generator will come on.  He 
explained that once the mechanical switch senses the pressure to drop below 50 it will 
automatically close two contacts and will start the pump.  At the LS Plant they did the 
same thing on Pump 4 once the pressure drops to 45.  They are going to install it on a 
third one for if the pressure drops down to 30.     

                                      3 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 



 
Mr. Auwaerter asked have they identified anything other than the PLC and the inverter.   
 
Mr. Bolton answered no.  He said they identified some of these things in the past, but the 
PLC situation didn’t show up.  He said this is touchy because they don’t have an elevated 
tower in their system.  He explained that an elevated tower has the gravity to feed the 
system.  On the night of the incident about four (4) minutes after the point of when the 
power went on and it didn’t start back up, pressure was getting close to the 20 PSI mark.  
He noted that they do have Operators at the Water Treatment Plant 24 hours a day and 
their first job is to walk to the pump room to make sure these are operational.  They can 
turn pumps on manually as long as power is available.  In this case the Operator went 
down there, but when the power went off the ink pen stopped on the pressure chart and 
didn’t send a signal to capture the new pressure.  Therefore, when the Operator read the 
chart the pressure was good.  He then heard the alarm.  During this time the Chief 
Operator of the Plant received a call from a customer who stated that they did not have 
any water pressure.  The Chief Operator called the Plant and the Operator on duty said 
the chart read that they had 65 pounds of pressure.  The Chief Operator told the Operator 
on duty to manually turn the pumps on, which he did but they were down five to ten 
minutes and the pressure had dropped below the 20 PSI requirement, which required the 
City to put out a precautionary mandatory boil water notice.     
 
Mrs. Moss asked what is the concern of going below 20 PSI.   
 
Mr. Bolton said one concern is there could be something hooked up as someone’s home 
that could cause a backflow into the City’s water system.   
 
Mr. Baczynski said from the description of the Operator’s activities, it would have helped 
if they had a direct reading pressure gauge that doesn’t rely on electronics.  He said it is 
possible that the Operator’s instructions were not complete.  He did not know if it was a 
problem with training or with the procedure.   
 
Mr. Bolton said they are looking into a mechanical alarm that is audible.  He said if there 
was an audible alarm a pressure issue that would override everything.  He said the 
Operator that was on duty has been there for over 25 years and is well rehearsed.  But, the 
Operator was unaware that they now have an electronic chart.  He reported that there is 
some training that will be done. 
 
Mr. Baczynski said in his experience in working in chemical plants, every pump has their 
own pressure gauge where the operator can walk by and look to check them.  It also 
would give them an early warning if a pump was having a problem because the gauge 
would be drifting down.   
 
Mr. Bolton said they were looking at putting a gauge on the wall in the Operation Lab.   
 
Mr. Bolton said their biggest failure was communication. He explained that by law they 
are required to put the notice in the newspaper and local media, which they did.  
However, in today’s society they also need to put the notices out to smart-phones, 

                                      4 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 



facebook, etc.  He reported that the notice was put out to the EOC, which the people who 
are signed up to receive notices from them did receive the notice.  The problem was that 
it stated “Vero Beach” and not “City utility customers.”  He noted that one of his 
employees, Mrs. Sharon Penrose, created an app for the STEP System and they are 
working with both the EOC and the County to do something similar.  They are also 
working with the Police Department as they can get information out on facebook to the 
people who are signed up with them.   
 
Mr. Baczynski suggested that they put something in the utility bills explaining how to 
sign up to receive notifications. 
 
Mrs. Moss thanked Mr. Bolton for speaking with her this past Monday and for attending 
today’s meeting. 
 
Mr. Mucher said that he thought he understood both the water and the electrical failure, 
but one thing that was said today struck a nerve in that there is an Airport substation that 
feeds the system and it was his understanding that the substation at the Airport did not go 
down.  He asked why they experienced the failure if the substation at the Airport did not 
go down.   
 
Mr. Bolton said Substation 6 did not go down; however the two feeds going into the LS 
Plant are going through separate transformers.  Therefore, half the power for the LS Plant 
and the pumping system is balanced on the substation coming from Substation 6 and the 
other half of the Plant and the pumping capacity is balanced on the electrical load coming 
in from Substation 5.  However, there is only one generator and the generator cannot 
power half the Plant.  It can only power the entire Plant so if either substation goes down 
the generator fires up automatically and drops out the second load coming into the 
facility.   
 
Mr. Jim O’Connor, City Manager, said if anyone on the Commission wants to take a tour 
of the Plant to see how it operates they can contact him or Mr. Bolton.  
 

B) Presentation on Process in Power Outages (backup to be sent at a 
later date) 

 
*Please note that discussion occurred throughout the presentation. 
 
Mr. O’Connor gave a presentation on the process in power outages with the Commission 
members (attached to the original minutes). 
 
Mr. Auwaerter referred to 13KV Distribution Lines of the presentation.  He asked Mr. 
O’Connor if they had the money what would be the target in terms of the percentage 
underground. 
 
Mr. O’Connor said ideally about 70% to 80%. 
 
Mr. Auwaerter asked what would that cost. 

                                      5 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 



 
Mr. O’Connor said that he did not have that figure. 
 
Mrs. Moss referred to System Reliability Indices – Causes of Outages in December of the 
presentation.  She asked what is “all remaining outages.” 
 
Mr. O’Connor said it could be an auto accident or something that they don’t know the 
cause.  He reported that when there is an outage, he receives an indicator on his phone 
that tells him when the outage happened, when the crew was dispatched, and when the 
outage is corrected.  He also will receive a message stating the cause and in some cases 
the outage is unknown.  He said they don’t spend a lot of time researching that unless 
they think it is something in the City’s system. 
 
Mr. Baczynski said underground outages would seem to be less random events, such as 
an automobile accident.  He asked do they look at the area that is underground.  He asked 
could that be broken down into specific causes.    
 
Mr. O’Connor said if they were concentrated in one area they would start tracing those 
lines.   
 
Mr. Mechling said that he has been involved with bringing on an electrical system with 
the City for a 400 unit project and everyone at the Transmission and Distribution (T&D) 
Department has been outstanding to work with.  He said if every department in the City 
and in the County were as responsive, knowledgeable, and reliable as they have been it 
would be a much easier process.  He said it has been a pleasure dealing with staff. 
 
Mr. Mechling said years ago he was remodeling his home and he wanted to run 
underground power to his home.  He didn’t know if there could be a program for the City 
to allow underground power to homes.  He felt that they would find there were a lot of 
people willing to do it.   
 
Mr. O’Connor said they can look at it. 
 
Mrs. Moss questioned the update on the Electric Utility that was given to the Finance 
Commission. 
 
Mr. O’Connor said it was general in nature. 
 
Mrs. Moss asked was it covered under today’s presentation. 
 
Mr. O’Connor answered yes.  He noted that the Finance Commission did not receive the 
presentation that was just given to the Utilities Commission.   
 
 
Add on item: Groundwater Usage 
 

                                      6 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 



Mrs. Orcutt said that she previously brought up FPL’s project that they are building in 
Okeechobee.  She reported that FPL is in the process of applying for a permit to 
withdraw 9 to 11 million gallons of water from the aquifer per day.  She gave the 
Commission members a copy of a map showing FPL’s proposed gas fire power plant and 
information on the Grove Land Reservoir and Stormwater Treatment area (attached to the 
original minutes).  She reported that the intent of the reservoir is twofold.  One is to stop 
huge volumes of water from entering the Indian River Lagoon, which would be a plus for 
the Lagoon.  The second would be to allow some of that groundwater to reenter the 
system.  At this point in time, FPL’s discussion with St. John’s Water Management 
District (SJWMD) is not really addressing the requirement to have FPL utilize the surface 
water.  Therefore, she felt it would be important for the Utilities Commission to request 
that the SJWMD consider or require FPL to use surface water if it becomes available.  
She said anything they could do to lessen the impact on the aquifer is good for all of 
them.  She urged the Commission to ask Mr. Bolton to look at this issue and to write a 
letter to the permitting agency urging FPL to consider using the surface water. 
 
Mr. Auwaerter asked what is the distance between the two sites. 
 
Mrs. Orcutt thought it was about six (6) miles. 
 
Mr. Auwaerter said in theory, they could run a pipe. 
 
Mrs. Orcutt said it is doable. 
 
Mr. Bolton was in agreement.  He said it is best to use the least quality source of water 
first.  He said that he was not a big fan of surface water for potable consumption because 
it is susceptible to contamination.  If it is the Commission’s decision, staff can draft a 
Resolution to bring back before them for approval and then bring it before the City 
Council.  He said the Resolution would be to the SJWMD letting them know that the 
community of the City has a concern. 
 
Mrs. Orcutt thought at this point SJWMD’s language is that they are requiring FPL to 
evaluate alternative surface water if it becomes available.  She didn’t think that was 
strong enough.   
 
Mr. Auwaerter felt that they needed a Resolution.  He suggested that they reach out to 
Indian River County and St. Lucie County.   
 
Mr. Bolton said that he would do some research to see where they are with the project 
and bring the information back before the Commission at their next meeting.   
 
Mr. Richard Winger, Councilmember, said that he would be glad to take the Resolution 
to the Treasure Coast Council of Local Governments (TCCLG).  He said that he is also 
the City’s representative on the subcommittee for the Lagoon Coalition and if the City 
Council agrees he could bring the Resolution to them as well.  
Add on item: FMPA Representation 
 

                                      7 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 



Mr. Auwaerter said currently Mr. O’Connor is the City’s representative on the FMPA 
Board.  
 
Mrs. Moss suggested that they postpone this item to a time when Mr. Stradley is present.  
She said that the past Chairman of the Utilities Commission (Mr. Herbert Whittall) wrote 
a letter last year regarding this and there is other correspondence on this matter.   
 
The Commission agreed to postpone discussion of the FMPA representation to their next 
regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
Mrs. Moss asked the Deputy City Clerk to send the Commission members Mr. Whittall’s 
letter, as well as any information regarding FMPA representation. 
 
6. CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS 
 
None 
 
7. MEMBER’S MATTERS 
 
Ms. Orcutt reported that a representative of FMPA will be giving a presentation on the 
solar farm they are proposing at the March 8, 2016 Utilities Commission meeting. 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Today’s meeting adjourned at 10:59 a.m. 
 
/sp 
 
 
 

                                      8 02/09/16  Utilities Commission 
 


	VERO BEACH UTILITIES COMMISSION MINUTES
	Tuesday, February 9, 2016 – 9:00 a.m.
	City Hall, Council Chambers, Vero Beach, Florida 
	PRESENT: Vice Chairman/Indian River Shores Representative, Robert Auwaerter; Members:  Chuck Mechling, Judy Orcutt, Stephen Lapointe, Laura Moss, and Alternate Member #1, George Baczynski Also Present: City Manager, James O’Connor; Water and Sewer Director, Rob Bolton and Deputy City Clerk, Sherri Philo
	Unexcused Absences:  Scott Stradley and Bill Teston
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	The Vice Chairman called today’s meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A) January 12, 2016
	Mrs. Moss referred to page nine of the January 12, 2016 Utilities Commission meeting minutes.  She reported that she asked Ms. Philo to add that she read into the record the Mission Statement of the Utilities Commission.  She suggested that a copy of the Mission Statement be attached to the original minutes.  
	Mr. Mechling made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 12, 2016 as amended.  Mrs. Moss seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.
	Mrs. Moss noted that the Chairman had stated at the January 12th meeting that discussion of Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) representation would be on today’s agenda.  She said that she was not suggesting that they add it to today’s agenda as she didn’t know how long today’s presentations would be, but felt it might be something that they would want to discuss now or after today’s presentations.  Also, the Finance Commission received an update on the Electric Utilities at their meeting yesterday and she felt this Commission should also receive the update.  She requested that she be able to speak before Mr. Bolton’s presentation in order to establish the context as she was the one who requested that he attend today’s meeting.
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	4. NEW BUSINESS
	Mrs. Orcutt asked that they add to today’s agenda Florida Power and Light’s (FPL) application for groundwater usage.  
	Mr. Mechling made a motion to add to today’s agenda, FMPA representation, update on Electric Utilities, and FPL’s application for groundwater usage to be after today’s presentations (items 5-C, 5-D, and 5-E).  Mrs. Moss seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.
	5. OLD BUSINESS
	A) Water Quality Presentation – Mr. Rob Bolton
	Mrs. Moss reported that she attended the February 2, 2016 City Council meeting noting that the water quality and outage was not on their agenda, but she brought this up under Public Comment.  She read into the record an excerpt of what she said at the City Council meeting, “Our community cannot drink the water today.  This is the most serious breach of public trust that Elected Officials can incur.  There are no public matters more important than the matter of sanitation and clean water.  The very existence of society depends upon it.  This failure to protect the public was compounded by the Councils’ inability to communicate with the public.  Ironically that deficiency is on the agenda on that date and the Council has been aware of it for quite some time according to the attached memorandum, but has not acted on it.”  She said that she then invited the public to attend today’s meeting.  She said that she spoke with Mr. Bolton on Monday of last week, which was the first full day of the precautionary water advisory and Mr. Bolton readily agreed to attend today’s meeting and explain to the Commission and to the public exactly what happened.  She said that she suggested at the City Council meeting that robo calls might be considered in order to inform the public (of situations such as the precautionary boil water notice).  She said there was great difficulty in getting this information to the public and she volunteered to help Mr. O’Connor to accomplish this.  She reported that she would be meeting with Mr. O’Connor to work on this project after today’s meeting.  She said that everyone is aware of the problem and they are going to work on it.  She hoped that Mr. Bolton would be able to explain this in a step by step fashion using layman’s terms so the community can understand it.
	Mr. Rob Bolton, Water and Sewer Director, reported that last Sunday there was a power outage, which resulted in loss of pumping capacity to pump the water from the ground storage tanks into the distribution system.  He reported that currently there are two Water Treatment Plants at the water treatment site at the Airport.  One is a Lime Softening (LS) Plant and one is a Reverse Osmosis (RO) Plant.  He said the water is combined, mixed, and pumped into ground storage.  There are three tanks at that site that have four (4) million gallons of capacity, which are normally kept full.  
	Mrs. Moss asked is that a reserve.
	Mr. Bolton said it is actually a buffering.  He explained that they would use it for things, such as if there was a fire and they needed a lot of water, if they had large demands because of a drought, etc.  
	Mrs. Moss asked is there a possibility that the water that was stored could be contaminated.
	Mr. Bolton answered no.  
	Mrs. Moss asked in terms of usage for the City, how long would the “buffered” water last.
	Mr. Bolton said this month they are probably producing 5 ½ million gallons of water per day.  During a drought they might push 7 million gallons and during a rain event probably about 4 million gallons.  He said the Treatment Plant has 4 million gallons of storage.
	Mrs. Moss asked how much of that is used per day.
	Mr. Bolton said it is almost like a big bucket.  He explained that they are treating water, putting it into the bucket, and then they pump the water out of the bucket to distribute it to the homeowners.  The concept is to keep the bucket full.  He said there is no way that the customer demand is going to exceed what they have in treatment capacity.   He said the concern is to keep the power on for the pumps to pull the water out of the bucket.  He reported that there were nine (9) pumps at the LS Plant.  Two of those pumps can also be powered from the RO Treatment Plant.  The power that feeds into the LS Plant comes from two sub-stations, Substation 5 and Substation 6.  The power feed for the RO Plant comes only from Substation 5.  Because they have two feeds coming from two different substations that is all that is required by law.  He said they also have a backup generator that will generate enough power for the entire Plant facility.  Once it is powered there is a Programmable Logical Controller (PLC) that controls the pump starts, stops, and sequence on when they run based on how many hours they ran for any given time.  
	Mr. Auwaerter asked how long can the generator run.
	Mr. Bolton answered about three or four days.  
	Mr. Bolton reported that last Sunday when the power failed, the generator came on and then the PLC had a failure.  He explained that the PLC itself did not fail, but the battery charger that charges the battery backup failed.  He said they replaced the battery backup and everything is fine at this point.  They are currently looking for a company so they can have two battery backup systems with an auto transferring switch where if one is not getting power it would immediately switch to the other.  He said they don’t know if it will be fast enough because what happened was that when the power went off, the power on the generator came on, but because it is fed through the backup system the PLC went into an error failure.  Therefore, they physically would have to push the button to reset the PLC to start everything back up.  He said whatever they purchase would need to be fast enough so it doesn’t send the PLC into an error failure and still require someone to physically start it.  He said that they installed a mechanical switch safeguard.  The RO Treatment Plant on Pump 8 or 9 has a mechanical switch that even if a power failure occurs and the PLC goes down, the power from the generator will come on.  He explained that once the mechanical switch senses the pressure to drop below 50 it will automatically close two contacts and will start the pump.  At the LS Plant they did the same thing on Pump 4 once the pressure drops to 45.  They are going to install it on a third one for if the pressure drops down to 30.    
	Mr. Auwaerter asked have they identified anything other than the PLC and the inverter.  
	Mr. Bolton answered no.  He said they identified some of these things in the past, but the PLC situation didn’t show up.  He said this is touchy because they don’t have an elevated tower in their system.  He explained that an elevated tower has the gravity to feed the system.  On the night of the incident about four (4) minutes after the point of when the power went on and it didn’t start back up, pressure was getting close to the 20 PSI mark.  He noted that they do have Operators at the Water Treatment Plant 24 hours a day and their first job is to walk to the pump room to make sure these are operational.  They can turn pumps on manually as long as power is available.  In this case the Operator went down there, but when the power went off the ink pen stopped on the pressure chart and didn’t send a signal to capture the new pressure.  Therefore, when the Operator read the chart the pressure was good.  He then heard the alarm.  During this time the Chief Operator of the Plant received a call from a customer who stated that they did not have any water pressure.  The Chief Operator called the Plant and the Operator on duty said the chart read that they had 65 pounds of pressure.  The Chief Operator told the Operator on duty to manually turn the pumps on, which he did but they were down five to ten minutes and the pressure had dropped below the 20 PSI requirement, which required the City to put out a precautionary mandatory boil water notice.    
	Mrs. Moss asked what is the concern of going below 20 PSI.  
	Mr. Bolton said one concern is there could be something hooked up as someone’s home that could cause a backflow into the City’s water system.  
	Mr. Baczynski said from the description of the Operator’s activities, it would have helped if they had a direct reading pressure gauge that doesn’t rely on electronics.  He said it is possible that the Operator’s instructions were not complete.  He did not know if it was a problem with training or with the procedure.  
	Mr. Bolton said they are looking into a mechanical alarm that is audible.  He said if there was an audible alarm a pressure issue that would override everything.  He said the Operator that was on duty has been there for over 25 years and is well rehearsed.  But, the Operator was unaware that they now have an electronic chart.  He reported that there is some training that will be done.
	Mr. Baczynski said in his experience in working in chemical plants, every pump has their own pressure gauge where the operator can walk by and look to check them.  It also would give them an early warning if a pump was having a problem because the gauge would be drifting down.  
	Mr. Bolton said they were looking at putting a gauge on the wall in the Operation Lab.  
	Mr. Bolton said their biggest failure was communication. He explained that by law they are required to put the notice in the newspaper and local media, which they did.  However, in today’s society they also need to put the notices out to smart-phones, facebook, etc.  He reported that the notice was put out to the EOC, which the people who are signed up to receive notices from them did receive the notice.  The problem was that it stated “Vero Beach” and not “City utility customers.”  He noted that one of his employees, Mrs. Sharon Penrose, created an app for the STEP System and they are working with both the EOC and the County to do something similar.  They are also working with the Police Department as they can get information out on facebook to the people who are signed up with them.  
	Mr. Baczynski suggested that they put something in the utility bills explaining how to sign up to receive notifications.
	Mrs. Moss thanked Mr. Bolton for speaking with her this past Monday and for attending today’s meeting.
	Mr. Mucher said that he thought he understood both the water and the electrical failure, but one thing that was said today struck a nerve in that there is an Airport substation that feeds the system and it was his understanding that the substation at the Airport did not go down.  He asked why they experienced the failure if the substation at the Airport did not go down.  
	Mr. Bolton said Substation 6 did not go down; however the two feeds going into the LS Plant are going through separate transformers.  Therefore, half the power for the LS Plant and the pumping system is balanced on the substation coming from Substation 6 and the other half of the Plant and the pumping capacity is balanced on the electrical load coming in from Substation 5.  However, there is only one generator and the generator cannot power half the Plant.  It can only power the entire Plant so if either substation goes down the generator fires up automatically and drops out the second load coming into the facility.  
	Mr. Jim O’Connor, City Manager, said if anyone on the Commission wants to take a tour of the Plant to see how it operates they can contact him or Mr. Bolton. 
	B) Presentation on Process in Power Outages (backup to be sent at a later date)
	*Please note that discussion occurred throughout the presentation.
	Mr. O’Connor gave a presentation on the process in power outages with the Commission members (attached to the original minutes).
	Mr. Auwaerter referred to 13KV Distribution Lines of the presentation.  He asked Mr. O’Connor if they had the money what would be the target in terms of the percentage underground.
	Mr. O’Connor said ideally about 70% to 80%.
	Mr. Auwaerter asked what would that cost.
	Mr. O’Connor said that he did not have that figure.
	Mrs. Moss referred to System Reliability Indices – Causes of Outages in December of the presentation.  She asked what is “all remaining outages.”
	Mr. O’Connor said it could be an auto accident or something that they don’t know the cause.  He reported that when there is an outage, he receives an indicator on his phone that tells him when the outage happened, when the crew was dispatched, and when the outage is corrected.  He also will receive a message stating the cause and in some cases the outage is unknown.  He said they don’t spend a lot of time researching that unless they think it is something in the City’s system.
	Mr. Baczynski said underground outages would seem to be less random events, such as an automobile accident.  He asked do they look at the area that is underground.  He asked could that be broken down into specific causes.   
	Mr. O’Connor said if they were concentrated in one area they would start tracing those lines.  
	Mr. Mechling said that he has been involved with bringing on an electrical system with the City for a 400 unit project and everyone at the Transmission and Distribution (T&D) Department has been outstanding to work with.  He said if every department in the City and in the County were as responsive, knowledgeable, and reliable as they have been it would be a much easier process.  He said it has been a pleasure dealing with staff.
	Mr. Mechling said years ago he was remodeling his home and he wanted to run underground power to his home.  He didn’t know if there could be a program for the City to allow underground power to homes.  He felt that they would find there were a lot of people willing to do it.  
	Mr. O’Connor said they can look at it.
	Mrs. Moss questioned the update on the Electric Utility that was given to the Finance Commission.
	Mr. O’Connor said it was general in nature.
	Mrs. Moss asked was it covered under today’s presentation.
	Mr. O’Connor answered yes.  He noted that the Finance Commission did not receive the presentation that was just given to the Utilities Commission.  
	Add on item: Groundwater Usage
	Mrs. Orcutt said that she previously brought up FPL’s project that they are building in Okeechobee.  She reported that FPL is in the process of applying for a permit to withdraw 9 to 11 million gallons of water from the aquifer per day.  She gave the Commission members a copy of a map showing FPL’s proposed gas fire power plant and information on the Grove Land Reservoir and Stormwater Treatment area (attached to the original minutes).  She reported that the intent of the reservoir is twofold.  One is to stop huge volumes of water from entering the Indian River Lagoon, which would be a plus for the Lagoon.  The second would be to allow some of that groundwater to reenter the system.  At this point in time, FPL’s discussion with St. John’s Water Management District (SJWMD) is not really addressing the requirement to have FPL utilize the surface water.  Therefore, she felt it would be important for the Utilities Commission to request that the SJWMD consider or require FPL to use surface water if it becomes available.  She said anything they could do to lessen the impact on the aquifer is good for all of them.  She urged the Commission to ask Mr. Bolton to look at this issue and to write a letter to the permitting agency urging FPL to consider using the surface water.
	Mr. Auwaerter asked what is the distance between the two sites.
	Mrs. Orcutt thought it was about six (6) miles.
	Mr. Auwaerter said in theory, they could run a pipe.
	Mrs. Orcutt said it is doable.
	Mr. Bolton was in agreement.  He said it is best to use the least quality source of water first.  He said that he was not a big fan of surface water for potable consumption because it is susceptible to contamination.  If it is the Commission’s decision, staff can draft a Resolution to bring back before them for approval and then bring it before the City Council.  He said the Resolution would be to the SJWMD letting them know that the community of the City has a concern.
	Mrs. Orcutt thought at this point SJWMD’s language is that they are requiring FPL to evaluate alternative surface water if it becomes available.  She didn’t think that was strong enough.  
	Mr. Auwaerter felt that they needed a Resolution.  He suggested that they reach out to Indian River County and St. Lucie County.  
	Mr. Bolton said that he would do some research to see where they are with the project and bring the information back before the Commission at their next meeting.  
	Mr. Richard Winger, Councilmember, said that he would be glad to take the Resolution to the Treasure Coast Council of Local Governments (TCCLG).  He said that he is also the City’s representative on the subcommittee for the Lagoon Coalition and if the City Council agrees he could bring the Resolution to them as well. 
	Add on item: FMPA Representation
	Mr. Auwaerter said currently Mr. O’Connor is the City’s representative on the FMPA Board. 
	Mrs. Moss suggested that they postpone this item to a time when Mr. Stradley is present.  She said that the past Chairman of the Utilities Commission (Mr. Herbert Whittall) wrote a letter last year regarding this and there is other correspondence on this matter.  
	The Commission agreed to postpone discussion of the FMPA representation to their next regularly scheduled meeting.
	Mrs. Moss asked the Deputy City Clerk to send the Commission members Mr. Whittall’s letter, as well as any information regarding FMPA representation.
	6. CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS
	None
	7. MEMBER’S MATTERS
	Ms. Orcutt reported that a representative of FMPA will be giving a presentation on the solar farm they are proposing at the March 8, 2016 Utilities Commission meeting.
	8. ADJOURNMENT
	Today’s meeting adjourned at 10:59 a.m.
	/sp


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.6
  /CompressObjects /All
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType true
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile (North America Web/Internet)
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<


    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>



    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 6.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 6.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>


    /SKY <>

    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 6.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


